Broomfield Active Booking with Charges

Report Date and Time: 11/25/2020 5:55:09 PM

| Release | Bond Bond Charge Description
Date Fee Amount

Alvarado, Darion Blaze

81939 9/20/1993

42-4-1301(1)(a)M

DUI - DROVE VEHICLE
UNDER THE INFLUENCE

ALCOHOL/DRUGS
Arthurs, Lloyd Andrew 159121 2/25/1993 $10.00 $20,000.00
17-2-103 PAROLE VIOLATION
18-3-204(1)(a) A M1 ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE -
RECKLESS
Averill, Kevin Martin 140465  3/9/1965 10/25/2021 $0.00 $0.00]/16-13-312 FTC Failure to Comply
16-13-312 FTC Failure to Comply
Borrego, Dominic 170549 1/26/1982 18-6-801 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
18-3-103(3)(b) F3 MURDER 2ND DEGREE
(HEAT OF PASSION)
18-3-303(2)(a) F5 FALSE IMPRISONMENT -
FORCE - FELONY ONLY
18-3-203(1)(i) F4 ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE -
STRANGULATION
18-9-306.5(2) M1 OBSTRUCTION OF
TELEPHONE OR
TELEGRAPH SERVICE
13-1-114 M CONTEMPT OF COURT
Britchkow, Brent Harvey 173282 12/15/1997 $10.00 $2,500.00|18-3-206(1)(b) F5 MENACING - FELONY
(VERBAL THREAT)
18-8-104(1)(a) Human OBSTRUCTING PEACE
OFFICER, FIREFIGHTER, ER
MEDICAL SRVC PROVIDER,
RESCUE SPC, VOLUNTEER
Diaz-Caballero, Wister 163197  1/5/1999 12/9/2020 $0.00 $0.00]/18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2 VIOLATION OF A

Antonio

PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)
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Diaz-Caballero, Wister 163197  1/5/1999 12/9/2020  $0.00 $0.00[18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c)  |CONT SUBS - POSS LESS
Antonio DM1 THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY SCH 3/4/5 EXCEPT
FLUNI/KETA/GHB
18-4-401(1)(2)(c) M3 |THEFT SHOPLIFTING $50-
$300
18-18-428(1) DPO CONT SUBS - POSSESSION
OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA
18-8-103(4) M2 RESISTING ARREST
18-9-106(1)(c) PO1 DISORDERLY CONDUCT
(UNREASONABLE NOISE IN
PUBLIC PLACE)
Doll, Emanuel Joseph 86152 3/2/1992 $0.00 $0.00{18-3-102(3) F1 MURDER 1ST DEGREE
Fierek, Joshua Lee 178941 12/7/1982 $10.00  $10,000.00{18-12-108(5) F4 POSSESSION OF WEAPONS
BY PREVIOUS OFFENDERS
(2ND OFFENSE)
18-12-108(2)(b) F5 POSSESSION OF WEAPONS
BY PREVIOUS OFFENDERS
(DANGEROUS WEAPONS)
18-3-206(1)(a) F5 MENACING - FELONY
(DEADLY WEAPON)
18-12-102(3) F5 POSSESSING A
DANGEROUS OR ILLEGAL
WEAPON (DANGEROUS
WEAPON)
42-2-138(1)(a)C DROVE VEHICLE WHEN
LICENSE UNDER
RESTRAINT - DENIED DUD
18-4-401(1)(2)(d) M2 |THEFT ALL OTHER $300-
$750
17-2-103 PAROLE VIOLATION
Flores, Alfonso Raymond 172019 7/4/1971 $20.00  $11,500.00{42-2-206(1)(a)(T) HABITUAL OFFENDER

DROVE WHEN REVOKED

18-18-403.5(1),(2)(a) DF4

CONT SUBS - POSS SCH
1/2/FLUNI/KETA
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Flores, Alfonso Raymond

172019 7/4/1971 $20.00  $11,500.00|18-18-403.5(1),(2)(a) DF4

CONT SUBS - POSS SCH
1/2/FLUNI/KETA

42-3-121(1)(b)

DISPLAY/POSS
ALTERED/FICTITIOUS TAB
TITLE STICKER PLATE

42-4-1409(1)

OWNER OPERATED AN
UNINSURED MOTOR
VEHICLE

18-18-428(1) DPO

CONT SUBS - POSSESSION
OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Gonzalez, Erika Ivonne

136250 3/22/1983 10/18/2021 $0.00 $0.00

Green, Joel Kevin

173163 7/23/1992 $0.00 $0.00[42-4-1301(1)(b)M

DWAI - DROVE VEH WHILE
ABILITY IMPAIRED BY
ALCOHOL/DRUGS/BOTH

Guevara, Juan Francisco

74841 9/20/1988 12/20/2020  $0.00 $0.00(42-2-206(1)(b)(I)

Aggravated Habitual
Offender Drove When
Revoked

18-9-116.5(2)(a) F5

VEHICULAR ELUDING (NO
INJURY)

18-4-409(2)(e) F5

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT -
1ST DEGREE AGGRAVATED
CAUSES $500 OR MORE IN
PROP DAMAGE

18-3-203(1)(c.5) F4

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE -
PREVENT EMERGENCY
WORKER FROM LAWFUL
DUTY (SBI)

42-4-1401(1)

RECKLESS DRIVING

18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c)
DM1

CONT SUBS - POSS LESS
THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY SCH 3/4/5 EXCEPT
FLUNI/KETA/GHB
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Guevara, Juan Francisco 74841 9/20/1988 12/20/2020 $0.00 $0.00[42-4-1604 LEFT SCENE AFTER
STRIKING UNATTENDED
VEH OR PROPERTY

16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Helm, Colin Jacob 180119 8/17/1988 $10.00  $50,000.00{18-18-403.5(1),(2)(a) DF4|CONT SUBS - POSS MORE
THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY FLUNI/KETA/GHB

18-8-203(2) F4 INTRODUCING
CONTRABAND 1ST DEGREE

18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c)  |CONT SUBS - POSS LESS

DM1 THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY SCH 3/4/5 EXCEPT
FLUNI/KETA/GHB
18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c)  [CONT SUBS - POSS LESS
DM1 THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY SCH 3/4/5 EXCEPT
FLUNI/KETA/GHB
18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c)  |[CONT SUBS - POSS LESS
DM1 THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY SCH 3/4/5 EXCEPT
FLUNI/KETA/GHB
42-4-1301(1)(a)F DUI - DROVE VEHICLE

UNDER THE INFLUENCE
ALCOHOL/DRUGS-W/3+

PRIORS
42-2-206(1)(a)(1) HABITUAL OFFENDER
DROVE WHEN REVOKED
42-4-1402(1) CARELESS DRIVING
17-2-103 PAROLE VIOLATION
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Helvey, Ryan Taylor

170457 12/8/1977

42-4-1301(1)(a)F

DUI - DROVE VEHICLE
UNDER THE INFLUENCE
ALCOHOL/DRUGS-W/3+
PRIORS

18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c)
DM1

CONT SUBS - POSS SCH
3/4/5

Hoover, Tom Kay 164039  5/5/1968 $10.00 $1,000.00|16-13-312 FTC Failure to Comply
16-13-312 FTC Failure to Comply
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
Ivanov, Maksym 162824 5/19/1987 1/31/2021 $0.00 $0.00|18-9-116.5(2)(a) F5 VEHICULAR ELUDING (NO
INJURY)
Jay, Jaerden Matthew 179255  4/2/1993 $10.00 $0.00|18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c) CONT SUBS - POSS LESS
DM1 THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY SCH 3/4/5 EXCEPT
FLUNI/KETA/GHB
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
18-18-403.5(1),(2)(c) CONT SUBS - POSS LESS
DM1 THAN 4 GR SCH 1/2 OR
ANY SCH 3/4/5 EXCEPT
FLUNI/KETA/GHB
18-18-428(1) DPO CONT SUBS - POSSESSION
OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA
18-5-113(2) F6 CRIMINAL
IMPERSONATION
Jaynes, Christopher 51007 7/18/1971 $140.00 $4,550.00]|18-9-111(1)(e) M3 HARASSMENT-
Edmund TELEPHONE/COMPUTER-

THREAT/OBSCENE (Kiana
Arellano's Law)

18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2

VIOLATION OF A
PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)

18-6-800.3

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
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Jaynes, Christopher 51007 7/18/1971 $140.00 $4,550.00|18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2 VIOLATION OF A
Edmund PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
16-13-312 FTC Failure to Comply
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
18-4-401(1)(2)(b) THEFT POCKET PICKING
LESS THAN $50
18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2 VIOLATION OF A
PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)
Jespersen, Sean Michael 139715 12/29/1993 16-13-312 FTC Failure to Comply
Jimenez, Elvio Varona 178626 10/13/1976 $30.00 $4,500.00|18-4-502 F5 CRIMINAL TRESPASS OF
AUTO - 1ST DEGREE
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
Johnson, Kenneth Charles 178470 12/29/1978 $30.00 $12,250.0018-3-203(1)(c) F4 ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE -

PREVENT EMERGENCY
WORKER FROM LAWFUL
DUTY

18-8-116(2)

DISARMING A PEACE
OFFICER

18-8-104(1)(a) Human

OBSTRUCTING PEACE
OFFICER, FIREFIGHTER, ER
MEDICAL SRVC PROVIDER,
RESCUE SPC, VOLUNTEER

18-4-401(1)(2)(e) M1

THEFT SHOPLIFTING $750-
$2,000

Page 6 of 16




Johnson, Kenneth Charles

178470 12/29/1978 $30.00 $12,250.00{16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Laster, William Corey

79632 11/16/1987 $40.00 $3,250.00/16-2-110

FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

18-8-104(1)(a) Human

OBSTRUCTING PEACE
OFFICER, FIREFIGHTER, ER
MEDICAL SRVC PROVIDER,
RESCUE SPC, VOLUNTEER

18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2

VIOLATION OF A
PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)

16-2-110

FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

16-2-110

FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

Lister, Terry Lee

79230 3/22/1957 $10.00 $20,000.00

Maes, Yvonne Leona

100507 5/14/1985 $30.00 $13,200.00(18-4-203(2)(a) F3

BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE -
DWELLING

18-4-401(1)(2)(e) M1

THEFT POCKET PICKING
$750-$2,000

16-2-110

FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

MEDINA, ISABEL
JENNIFER

180289 4/12/1999 $10.00 $2,500.00|18-4-409(2)(a) F5

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT -
1ST DEGREE AGGRAVATED
POSS VEH MORE THAN 24
HRS

42-4-1301(1)(a)M

DUI - DROVE VEHICLE
UNDER THE INFLUENCE
ALCOHOL/DRUGS
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MEDINA, ISABEL
JENNIFER

180289 4/12/1999 $10.00 $2,500.00(|42-2-138(1)(a)B

DROVE VEHICLE WHEN
LICENSE UNDER
RESTRAINT - REVOKED
DUR

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Meeker, Dawn M 153357 9/22/1973 42-2-138(1)(a)B DROVE VEHICLE WHEN
LICENSE UNDER
RESTRAINT - REVOKED
DUR
Mendez-Escobar, Jose 174506 4/23/1990 $40.00 $23,550.00[18-4-203(1) F4 BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE
ALEXANDER
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Middlebrooks, Carlos
Deshawn

178105 11/3/1980 $10.00 $100,000.00(18-3-102(3) F1

MURDER 1ST DEGREE

18-6-800.3

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

18-3-102(3) F1

MURDER 1ST DEGREE

18-3-206(1)(a) F5

MENACING - FELONY
(DEADLY WEAPON)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Moore, Heather Nicole

132956  4/6/1989 1/11/2021 $0.00 $0.00{16-13-312 COC

Contempt of Court

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
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Munoz-Diaz, Ricardo
Enrique

92104  2/2/1988

$10.00 $0.00{18-3-102(3) F1

MURDER 1ST DEGREE

18-4-302(3) F3

AGGRAVATED ROBBERY

18-4-203(2)(a) F3

BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE -
DWELLING

12-56-103 F5

PAWNBROKERS REQUIRED
ACTS

18-1.3-406(2)(a)(I)(A)

VIOLENT CRIME-USED
WEAPON

18-4-401(1)(2)(c) M3

THEFT POCKET PICKING
$50-$300

Ocampo-Salazar, Sergio

178393 10/8/1993

$10.00 $75,000.00(18-8-706(2) F3

RETALIATION AGAINST A
WITNESS OR VICTIM

18-3-203(1)(i) F4

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE -
STRANGULATION

18-8-212(1) F6

VIOLATION OF BAIL BOND
CONDITIONS (BOND ON
FELONY)

18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2

VIOLATION OF A
PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)

18-3-204(1)(a) A M1

ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE -
RECKLESS

8USC1251

IMMIGRATION VIOLATION

Ortiz-Honeycutt, Eugene

116472 12/6/1985

$0.00 $10.00

18-3-203(2)(a) F6

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE -
HEAT OF PASSION W/
INJURY

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Pettress, Darious

179478 6/22/1992

18-4-202(1) F3

BURGLARY 1ST DEGREE -
ASSAULTS OR MENACES
OR IS ARMED
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Pettress, Darious

179478 6/22/1992

18-3-203(1)(b)

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE - W
/ INJURY - DEADLY
WEAPON

18-3-203(1)(b)

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE - W
/ INJURY - DEADLY
WEAPON

Courtesy Hold

Not Bailable Courtesy Hold

RAMIREZ-ARMAS, ANGEL =~ 180900 4/28/1990 $30.00 $104,200.00{18-3-102(3) F1 MURDER 1ST DEGREE
DEJESUS 18-4-302(3) F3 AGGRAVATED ROBBERY
18-4-409(2)(e) F5 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT -
1ST DEGREE AGGRAVATED
CAUSES $500 OR MORE IN
PROP DAMAGE
42-4-1401(1) RECKLESS DRIVING
18-12-108(2)(a) F6 POSSESSION OF WEAPONS
BY PREVIOUS OFFENDERS
18-4-401(1)(2)(d) M2 THEFT ALL OTHER $300-
$750
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
Reed, Nicholas Alan 176378  3/5/2001 $20.00 $3,000.00]18-3-206(1)(a) F5 MENACING - FELONY
(DEADLY WEAPON)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
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RIVERA, NOAH C

180288 4/29/2002

$10.00

$1,000.00

18-8-212(1) F6

VIOLATION OF BAIL BOND
CONDITIONS (BOND ON
FELONY)

18-4-401(1)(2)(d) M2

THEFT ALL OTHER $300-
$750

18-12-105(1) M2

UNLAWFULLY CARRYING A
CONCEALED WEAPON-
UNLAWFUL POSSESSION
OF WEAPONS

Rivera-Rivas, Manuel

177160 9/27/1996

$10.00

$0.00

Courtesy Hold

Not Bailable Courtesy Hold

ROMERO, STEVEN RAE

180033 8/21/1991

$60.00

$4,750.00

18-4-502 F5

CRIMINAL TRESPASS OF
DWELLING - 1ST DEGREE

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

ROSS, TERRELL
JERMAINE

148283  1/3/1980

$10.00

$0.00

18-3-204(1)(a) A M1

ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE -
RECKLESS

18-4-501 M1

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF $750 -
$999

18-6-801

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Salomon-Juarez, Luis
Antonio

178940  7/6/1989

$40.00

$11,200.00

18-5-902 F4

FRAUD- IDENTITY THEFT

18-18-428(1) DPO

CONT SUBS - POSSESSION
OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA
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Salomon-Juarez, Luis 178940  7/6/1989 $40.00 $11,200.00{18-4-409(2)(d) F5 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT -
Antonio 1ST DEGREE AGGRAVATED
USED VEH IN COMMISSION
OF A CRIME
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
Sauerwein, Theresa Marie 149013 12/29/1961 18-9-116.5(2)(a) F5 VEHICULAR ELUDING (NO
INJURY)
42-4-1301(1)(a)M DUI - DROVE VEHICLE
UNDER THE INFLUENCE
ALCOHOL/DRUGS
Scott, Jonathan Andrew 179584 4/20/1994 $70.00 $21,000.00{16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
18-4-203(1) F4 BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE
18-5-903(2)(a) M1 FRAUD - CRIMINAL
POSSESSION OF A
FINANCIAL DEVICE
18-4-401(1)(2)(b) THEFT SHOPLIFTING LESS
THAN $50
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)
Sherritt, Dale Michael 173330 7/24/1980 $20.00 $78,000.00{16-13-312 COC Contempt of Court
16-13-312 COC Contempt of Court
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Summers, Kristofer
Russell

157862 1/29/1994 42-4-1301(1)(a)F

DUI - DROVE VEHICLE
UNDER THE INFLUENCE
ALCOHOL/DRUGS-W/3+
PRIORS

Tabullo, Eduardo

165836  6/9/1994 $10.00 18-18-405(1),(2)(c)(I)(A)
DF3

CONT SUBS -
DIST/MAN/POSS W/INT TO
MAN/DIST/INDUCEMENT-
SCH 1/2

THOMPSON, TROY ALAN

44620 5/24/1969 $10.00 $50,000.00(18-6-801

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

18-3-602(5) F4

STALKING PROTECTION
ORDER PROHIBITING
THREATS AND FOLLOWING

18-9-111(1)(e) M3

HARASSMENT-
TELEPHONE/COMPUTER-
THREAT/OBSCENE (Kiana
Arellano's Law)

18-9-115.5 M3

VIOLATION OF A
RESTRAINING ORDER
RELATED TO PUBLIC
CONVEYANCES

18-8-212(2) M3

VIOLATION OF BAIL BOND
CONDITIONS (BOND ON
MISDEMEANOR)

Tinnin, Rachel Lorraine

52966 2/28/1990 12/17/2020 $0.00 $0.00[16-2-110

FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

16-2-110

FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

Tucker, William Curtis

178628 9/19/1989 $30.00 $2,600.00/18-6-801

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2

VIOLATION OF A
PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
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Tucker, William Curtis

178628 9/19/1989 $30.00

$2,600.00

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Vanvourellis, James
Mcgovern

179111 11/23/1990 $20.00

$7,000.00

18-4-401(5) F5

THEFT- FROM PERSON -
ALL OTHER

18-6.5-103(5) F4

CRIMES AGAINST AT RISK
ADULTS/JUV - THEFT
OTHER THAN USE OF
FORCE

18-6-803.5(1)(a) M2

VIOLATION OF A
PROTECTION ORDER
(CRIMINAL)

18-9-111(1)(a) M3

HARASSMENT STRIKES
SHOVES KICKS

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Video, Advisal

173173

27-81-111(1)(a)

Detox Hold / Emergency
Commitment

Vigil, Yvette Sasha

164944  9/1/1973 12/13/2020 $0.00

$0.00

42-4-1301(1)(a)M

DUI - DROVE VEHICLE
UNDER THE INFLUENCE
ALCOHOL/DRUGS

WEBB, GABRIELLA LEIGH

178399 2/20/2000 $20.00

$5,250.00

18-8-104(1)(a) Human

OBSTRUCTING PEACE
OFFICER, FIREFIGHTER, ER
MEDICAL SRVC PROVIDER,
RESCUE SPC, VOLUNTEER

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)
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WEBB, GABRIELLA LEIGH 178399 2/20/2000 $20.00 $5,250.00]16-19-103 FOJ FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

Webb, Steven Tyler 144247 3/21/1992 $10.00 $10,000.00{18-4-203(2)(a) F3 BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE -

DWELLING

18-4-401(1)(2)(c) M3

THEFT ALL OTHER $50-
$300

18-8-104(1)(a) Human

OBSTRUCTING PEACE
OFFICER, FIREFIGHTER, ER
MEDICAL SRVC PROVIDER,
RESCUE SPC, VOLUNTEER

17-2-103 PAROLE VIOLATION
Wilkins, Collin Ray 9423 8/29/1956 42-4-1301(1)(b)M DWAI - DROVE VEH WHILE
ABILITY IMPAIRED BY
ALCOHOL/DRUGS/BOTH
Wilson, Micah Wade 160723 5/16/1984 $12,750.00{16-2-110 FAILURE TO APPEAR (FTA)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
(All Other Agency Warrants
including Out of State)

16-19-103 FOJ

FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE
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Wilson, William Matthew

55085 6/19/1988 $10.00 $10,000.00(18-4-301(2) F4 ROBBERY
18-3-302(5) F4 KIDNAPPING 2ND DEGREE
18-4-502 F5 CRIMINAL TRESPASS OF
AUTO - 1ST DEGREE
18-4-409(3)(a) F5 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT -

1ST DEGREE AGGRAVATED
$20,000 OR LESS
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Wilson, William Matthew

55085 6/19/1988 $10.00

$10,000.00

18-3-204(1)(a) A M1

ASSAULT 3RD DEGREE -
RECKLESS

42-4-1602

FAILED TO GIVE INFO OR
AID AFTER DAMAGING
ANOTHER VEHICLE

18-3-203(1)(f) F4

ASSAULT 2ND DEGREE
WHILE IN CUSTODY

18-8-104(1)(a) Human

OBSTRUCTING PEACE
OFFICER, FIREFIGHTER, ER
MEDICAL SRVC PROVIDER,
RESCUE SPC, VOLUNTEER

Woodall, Travis Daniel

35204 10/25/1986 12/13/2020 $0.00

$0.00

42-4-1301(1)(b)M

DWAI - DROVE VEH WHILE
ABILITY IMPAIRED BY
ALCOHOL/DRUGS/BOTH
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